CT-24

HUNTINGFIELDS

18th. c.

Of a three part, ell shaped composition, this rambling

frame house retains many

interesting architectural features.

The initiaéigﬁage consisted of a one and one half story,

three bay with two
a later period a one and
addition was made to the
or early 19th. century a
addition was made to one
single exterior chimney.

exterior chimneys at one end. At

one half story frame kitchen-hyphen

rear elevation. In the late 18th.
two and one half story, two bay

end of the initial stage. It has a
Interior detail dates from the late

18th. Federal, and Victorian periods.

One of the more interesting exterior features of this
house is an overhanging jetty on the rear wall of the original

house.
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- . DATE OR PERIOD 1!id ¢+ late th cent,

0RisinaL OwnER  Otanforth Family | U X

_ . ¥ STYLE caryland - olonial
CRISINAL USE bDwelling . ARCM!TECT
pocsEnT gwner  tirs. Lonald seber BUIL~ R
. R -4 £
i FRTSENT USE Dwe lling
} ~aLL consTRucTion Handom widths, cl apLFOR LISRARY OF CONGRESS USE
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|¢ NCTAZLZ FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPZN TO PUBLIC MO
The oldest part of this couplex house is on the left. |t dates
} P

from the very carly I3th century and is 3 bays wide, I=1/2

storys high. |t has two ¢nd chimneys on the left end separated
from tie wail above the iirsi story livel. The uoor.occupies

the right front bay and has an overlight. There are two pediment e
dormers on the roof. 1o the right of ihis part ol the house is a
2 bay wide 2=1/2 story scction tiat dates fros clic cau of the 18th
ventury. There is one pediaented dorser or the roofe  chere is

an interior cihiwney on the right end, scparated from the wall
above the sccond story level. 1lhe back wall of the old section
has an overhany of the sccond story of- about 8 inches. This is
called a jetty and is rother rare in carly Jdaryland orchitecture,
An old ell also comes of f perpendicular to the main house at the
rcare  Tie old scction of suntingfields has all its origipal

€nair rails, baseboards, window fra.ics, and wantelss ihis house
has a stonec toundation and there is Brick nogyin; used to fill

the walls. Ihe stairhall is siuple and the steps have scrol led
ends. The stairhall has an interesting paneled u;;h udklng the

ceiling partially rounded There is aiv ivory l/ﬂc—pCh“y it the

newel known as an “Amity .ing” - this was put prd by the builder

to finish tne job and is a rather rare Jetail. ol of -he doors

are ol the olu six-panel type,

There is a corner cupboard of Federal Jesign in the dining room
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with very elaborate detail. there is also a suall narrow
staircase enclosed in vertical beaded panclling. The
serpendicular wing at the rear was added about 1320,

This property is very well waintained and kepi beautffully.
I+ is a fine and intceresting house.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

RS

HISTORIC
Hunting fields

AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER .
Lowery Road (now on Huntingfields Drive)

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Huntinp‘tom X vicnity o Cox
STATE COUNTY
: MD
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT —PUBLIC X OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _IN PROCESS —_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
' X NO __MILITARY __OTHER
BJown
NAME
Thomas M. & S. Laverne Weeks Telephone #:%535-/2.77
STREET & NUMBER
Lowery Road
CITY. TOWN STATE , z1p code
Huntingtown - VICINITY OF MD
B LOCATION OF LEGAL DES ON Liber #: simes
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 492
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. (o) yont County
STREET & NUMBER
CiITY. TOWN STATE

Prince Frederick, MD

EAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __1LOCAL -

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XUNALTERED é{omsmAL SITE
__Goor —_RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
_FAR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The possibility that Huntingfields is that dwelling is supported by
the early construction evident in the oldest portion of the house(south
wing). This is true 1} stories with two laterally partitioned rooms
downstairs and two up. The downstairs rooms are not of equal size.

A side hall contains the stairs. Each of the two rooms are heated by
a fireplace on the south end of the room thus requiring the two large
chimneys on that end of the building.

Among the early features are the handmade nails that were observed
in the enclosed stairs in the old kitchen wing in the attic of the south
parlor. The attic also reveals hewn rafters that once formed a steeply
pitched roof, The overhang of jifty on the west side of this building is
a much written about feature that is indeed an early characteristic,
although Forman says that even it is an alteration., In its original
appearance this house was not totally disimilar to "White Cliffs" (CLVT-31)
or "Holly Hall" (CHAS-21). Framing in the attic and an alteration in
the bricks on the south exterior show that the south wing once had a
roof with much greater pitch.

Brinkman is accurate in his description of the original house except
in regard to the interior. While the chair rails and other mouldings are
consistent with those seen in other mid-eighteenth century howses, the
mantels are decidely later.

The north wing is a Federal era addition which is quite well preserved.
It is believed that the house may have undergone an entire remodeling at
this time which would account for the scrolled step-ends and pay-penny in
the hall and Federal mantels.

While the house has been written about on several occasions only
brief mention has been made about the fact that two barns, a post-and-beam
carriage house, and a cemetery add to Huntingfields significance. Barn #
is south of the house and has not been included in the historic district.
It has a hewn post-and-beam frame with two inch studding that is still
partially covered with riven chestnut clapboards. Sheds protect much of
the original exterior fabric. On the south wall there is a batten door
containing hand made nalls and forged strap.hinges with unusual fleur-de
lees shaped ends.

Barn #2 appears not to differ greatly in age from #1. Both use eight
room barns with hewn post-and-beam frames and both have been added on to.
Like #1, barn #2 has a south door of early appearance containing hand made

nails, forges straps, etc. These strap hinges, however,
are loop-end.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CT-aM

B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD . o AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC  —ARCH)LUGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCA;E ARCHITECTURE _Aaa_mslohrrw
_ -1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
— 15 M0-1Y _AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 z(Ancnntcvune __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN
21700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —_MuUSIC __THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS _ INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house was recorded by HABS (MD-105) in 1940 and MHT in 1967.
It was declared an official Calvert County Historical District in 1976
and has been written about H C. Forman, Mrs. A, Hutchins, and Mrs. B.
Briscoe. f,

Mrs. Hutchins points out that "Huntingfields" is a recently given
name and that this property was known as the "Somervell Farm" since the
1880's. The Somervells acquired the farm from the Stanforths many of
whom are burried in the cemetery there. The earliest grave is that of
John Stanforth who died in 1815, Mrs. Hutchins cites the 1738 will of
an earlier John Stanforth which mentions a "dwelling plantation" pur-
chased from Thomas Cockshalt who was recter of nearby All Saints Church
1697-1722,

The possibility that Huntingfields is that dwelling is supported

by the early construction evident in the oldest portlon of the house
(south wing ).

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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0ld Buildings, Gardens, and Furniture in Tidewater Maryland, pp. 251-253
H. C. Forman, 1967 ,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . © COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

FORM PREPARED BY Description and significance statements: Wayne Nield

NAME / TITLE

ORGANIZATION DATE

archilectiial cassdeclic el

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Re 5 Lox 2628
CITY OR TOWN ﬂ ‘, : MA 2/#0/ STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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#7 Description Continued (CT-24)

These barns have a reputation of being quite old with some believing
them to be Eighteenth Century. It is possible that the frames and south
doors justify this belief but if the clapboard siding is original the
machine cut nails attaching it to the frame point towards a mid-nineteenth
century construction date,

The carriage shed is the size of a modern one car garage and is
constructed of vertical siding nailed to a post-and-beam frame. The frame
is made by joining heavy tree-posts and hewn pieces together via mortise-
tenon and trunnes. This building stands next to the cemetery on its
west side. There are a dozen or so Nineteenth Century Stanforth graves
in it.

In his drawing printed in 0ld Buildings, Gardens and Furniture in
Tidewater Maryland, H.C. Forman indicates a "smokehouse", "ice house",

and "underground dairy" immediately behind the kitchen (west). They would
appear to have been where the present garage stands. According to Forman
the dairy was constructed of brick.
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HUNTINGFIELDS
AILENE W, HUTCHINS
Ths oroperty now called Huntingfields was once the home of the Stanforth

fanilv of Zalvert County. The family cemetery near the house contains tomhstone

-l

%m0 <422 in 1815, aged 62. This John may have been the sén of another John Stanforth,
w=5 was named in the 1738 will written by still another John Standforth (so spelled).
Zr %rat will, John Standforth left his "dwelling plantation bought from Thomas
Zozkshutt” to his grandson, John Standforth, son of a deceased son, alsoc named John,
Tf::as Cockshutt, by the way, was rector at All Saints Church from 1697 to abtout

1722, and John Standforth was church warden there in 1725. No later wills of the
Starforin family have been found, buit the names £ John and Levine Stanforth appeared
an +n2 Zalvert County census in 1850 and 1840. 1In 1880, however, only John Stanforth,
az=? <3, apreared, with no other family members, and that same year, Samuel Williams

Cand nts wifz, T1izabeth, also appeared, apparently then livinz on the Stanforth

The r.éme Huntingfields was glven to the property after its acquisition, in
, v ¥r, and Mrs., Townsend Scétt, Jr.. The Scotts purchased the land from Mr.

>o2rion Lyons as about 240 acres, but a survey made in 1951 showed that there were

27<,7% acres, hrown a3 the Somervell farm.

¥», Lvons purchased the proverty, in 1943, from the heirs of Elizabeth

wn

s=ervell and h#r husband, Samuel C, Williams. Elizabeth S, Williams and her
zrnather, Levin Somervell, lived in the nouse during their youth, and Elizabeth
ar4 ner hustani lived there until the late 1880°'s, when thev moved to Baltimore,

233, Levin Somervell and nis sister and brother-in-law moritgaged the estate, then
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descrived as 716+ acres, In the mortgage, ‘the statement was made that the land

descendied to Levin and Elizabeth as "the only children of Mary E. Somervell,

subject to the dower of theilr grandmother, Maria S, Stanforth”., The statement
clearly shows the Stanforth-Somervell- Williams line of @wnership. Levin
Somervell, who died about 1906, conveyed his interest in the same property to his
brother-in-law, Same#l C. Williams, in 1891. 1In 1910 and 1914, portions of the
estate were sold-- one parcel to Comnelius Trott and another to Charles Mackall,
leaving only the land around the home still in possession of the Somervell heirs,
Since the lhventory states that the oldest part of the hous:§ dates from the
earliest part of the 18th century, it is indeed possible that the John Starforth
whose will of 1738 mentioned his "dwellig3plantation" was then living on the
proverty now calgéed Huntingfields, Architecturally, the three wings on the house
help attest to 1ts age, and the jetty or overhang, simllar to one which once
existed at Bond Castle in Calvert, is now the only such feature remaining in

Calvert County to show a connection with medieval England.
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